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September 17, I930

Sir,

I deeIre to acknowledge receipt of /our
letter of the 9th Instant referring to an alleged 
discover/ of gold on the Kanaka Bar Indian Reserve " 
lo. 4, In the Province of British Columbia.

You refer to a letter which a Hr. Rutledge 
now deceased, le supposed to hare written to this 
Department In the /ear 191b or 1917 dealing with thle 
natter. I ma/ ea/ that a thorough search of our files 
has been made and It appears that no such letter was 
ever received here.
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Secretary.
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J. V. Rich, Bsq.,
307 Pantagea Bldg • •
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